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Working Together to Economically Provide Reliable and Safe Electrical Power

Suite 220
October 22, 1985 7910 Woodmont Avenue

Bethesda, Maryland 20814
(301)951-3344

Mr. Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Std. & Special Project Board
Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: B&W Owners Group Leak-Before-Break Report
BAW-1847, Rev. 01, Dated September 1985, "B&WOG
Generic Leak-Before-Break Evaluation of the Margins
Against Full Break for the RCS Primary Piping of
B&W-Designed NSS"

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Enclosed is a copy of the subject report. This report was previously
transmitted to you on October 7, 1985. Subsequently changes have been made to
the report, please discard the report attached to the October 7, 1985 letter
and replace it with the attached document.

f If you have questions, please contact J.F. Walters at (804) 385-2208.

kr uly yours,
/ =

l.H. TaylorJ
Manager, Licensing
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c: Mr. Harold Bernard - NRC
Mr. R.-W. Klecker - NRC (4)
Mr. G. S. Vissing - NRC
Mr.-R. B. Borsum - B&W Bethesda Office
Mr. T. L. Baldwin - B&W

Leak-Before-Break Task Force

D. A. Saunders - AP&L
P..F. Guill - DPC

- D. L. Rehn - DPC
E. H. Davidson - FPC
E. C. Simpson - FPC (w/o enclosure)L

J. Maseda - - FPC
Mrs. C. Appel - SMUD
L. C. Oakes - SS
J.-J. Ritts - TVA
-J. D. Ewald - TED
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